Community Dementia Support Service (CDSS)
ITT Questions

	Question
	Evaluation 
	Weighting

	Evaluation Criteria for this Section: The Evaluation Criteria for each individual question in this section is shown with the question below. Scoring Methodology for this Section: Scoring Methodology Table C.

	Question 4.8  Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012   

The Bidder is to demonstrate how their solution for ECC’s requirement will deliver improvements to the economic, social or environmental wellbeing of the relevant area. 


	Bidder demonstrates an understanding of the Public Services (Social Value) Act 2012, by providing details of relevant ways in which the economic, social or environmental wellbeing of the relevant area will be improved via their proposal solution.   

Scoring Methodology for this Question:   

Scoring Methodology Table A
	1.75

	Question 4.9  Safeguarding and Safe Recruitment Policies      

Please describe in no more than 500 words how you will implement safeguarding and safe recruitment policies in delivering this requirement. You should include details in your response which cover all applicable points of the following elements, and your response must be tailored to the specifics of the tender specification:    

Policies will be fully implemented and embedded within working practices and promoted throughout the organisation. 

Details should be provided of how staff working on this contract are made aware of and have continuous access to policies and other relevant information and how this will be continuously promoted. 

For Adult specific requirements, the Bidder must evidence that AskSAL (SAL – Safeguarding Adults Line) is actively promoted throughout the organisation.

 
	Bidder will provide a detailed response that adequately outlines all the applicable areas identified.

Scoring Methodology For This Question:

Scoring Methodology See Table C

Bidders are required to score 2 or above for this question. Bidders who score below the required minimum score of 2 will be deemed to have Failed this question.
	1.75

	Question 4.10 Safeguarding Continuous Improvement/Service Development      

Please describe in no more than 500 words the process that your organisation has in place to ensure that safeguarding practices will be continuously improved throughout the duration of the contract, and should be tailored to the specifics of the tender specification. Your answer should include demonstration that:       

Service development is informed, where appropriate, by the views of children/families/vulnerable adults/relatives and carers.   

There is a continuous review in place for safeguarding procedures.

Lessons are learnt and actions taken to improve working practices.

Processes are in place for reviewing complaints and concerns to identify future improvements.

Details of any self-assessment processes should also be provided.
	Bidder will provide a detailed response that adequately outlines all the applicable areas identified.    

Scoring Methodology For This Question:  

Scoring Methodology See Table C

Bidders are required to score 2 or above for this question. Bidders who score below the required minimum score of 2 will be deemed to have Fail this question.
	1.5

	Question 4.11 Please describe your overarching service model? (Max 6 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· Staffing Structure (Organisational Chart Appendix allowed) to support the delivery of the service specification.

· How the proposed model will drive recovery across all client groups.

· Where the activity will be delivered from addressing issues of access for all.

· How you will incorporate flexibility and responsiveness into the model.

· Identification of key strategic, and key local partners
· Identify how your service will deliver a person centred service and meet the outcomes of people living with dementia.


	Evaluation Criteria for this Question: 
· Breadth, range and flexibility of proposed workforce

· Identification of client groups

· Strong focus on enabling independence and supporting people to live well with dementia
· Seamless integration and joint working with other services clearly demonstrated on a cross county basis and within localities
· Flexible, accessible services delivered, that reflect local needs and differences, in locations suitable to meet the needs of the full range of service users

· Seamless services to enable people to live well with dementia and remain independent 
· Innovative models of liaison and co-working with other services, 

· Flexible, dynamic service person-centred approaches
· Implementation of safeguarding and safe recruitment policies
· A process of continuous review in place for Safeguarding procedures
· Clearly demonstrated additionality over and above the core specification, clear understanding of Essex’s approach to Social Value and concrete examples of how these will be delivered in the contract including (but not limited to) Apprenticeships and volunteering opportunities
Bidders must score a minimum of 3 on this question


	5

	Question 4.12 Please describe what co-production and co-delivery means to your organisation/consortia and how you will ensure that people who use services (and their families, carers etc) are involved at every stage in the development and evolution of services? (Max 4 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:
· How co production and co delivery are embedded in your model

· Co production and co delivery at mobilisation phase, contract start and ongoing and how you will ensure service users lead on this throughout the life of the contract
· The range of co-production and co-delivery techniques you will employ.

· How will you ensure that people living with dementia, their carer’s and wider family network are transferred in seamless and safe manner to the proposed new service from existing services
	Evaluation Criteria for this Question: 

· Answer demonstrates clear understanding and commitment to co production and co delivery
· Robust co production and co delivery at every stage

· Demonstrated dynamic, creative and flexible co production/co delivery model
· Two-way information flows and responsiveness to people living with dementia, their carer’s and wider family network
· Responsive, person centred service that outs a focus on integration and co-working with local services

· Clear and safe mechanisms of transferring support from existing services to the proposed new service
Bidders must score a minimum of 3 on this question and show how the service will meet the above criteria
	2.5 

	Question 4.13 Please describe how your proposed delivery model will impact on how supported and informed people living with dementia and those that care for them feel. Include 2 examples of current delivery which support your answer?  (Max 4 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· Identification of client groups across the spectrum of a person’s experience with dementia
· Clear understanding of types of information available to increase the feeling of support and how the proposed model will deliver this

· Specific interventions to be provided


	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Demonstrated process for identification of client groups in conjunction with local partners

· Demonstrated understanding of how all service users can feel supported and informed and how the proposed model will deliver this

· Demonstrated understanding of dementia and information available to support those living with the condition, their families and carers
· Demonstrated understanding of building independence in people with dementia, their carer  and their wider family network

	2.5

	Question 4.14 Please describe how your proposed delivery model will support  people living with dementia and those that care for them, so that know how to access help and advice when and where they need it, and able to plan ahead with confidence and support of professionals.  Include 2 examples of current delivery which support your answer?  (Max 4 sides A4)

Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· Identification of client groups 

· Clear understanding of routes for help and advice for people living with dementia, across the spectrum of an experience with dementia
· Specific interventions regarding planning to be provided

· Clear understanding of the types of professionals who could be part of a support team for people living with dementia and those that care for them

· Specific interventions to be provided


	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Demonstrated process for identification of client groups in conjunction with local partners

· Demonstrated understanding of how to enable people to help themselves

· Demonstrated understanding of the benefits of technology in enabling people to be independent

· Demonstrated understanding of a wide variety of information and advice services that can be utilised to support dementia

· Demonstrated understanding of planning when living with dementia

· Demonstrated understanding of the different needs between the person living with dementia and those that care for them – Carer/family specific understanding required

· Demonstrated understanding of building independence in people with dementia, their carer and their wider family network
Bidders must score a minimum of 3 on this question

	5

	Question 4.15 Describe how you will integrate with the wider dementia support systems in the community and work with them to enhance independence? (Max 3 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· Joint working/integration with all stakeholders across Essex, sighted as relevant in meeting the outcomes of people living with dementia
· Through integration, how the service will be pivotal to the post diagnostic support offer for people living with dementia, their cares and the wider family network

· Seamless sequencing of services and ease of referral into the proposed service
· How you will work with specialist services to provide support without the need for people living with dementia to re-enter an acute setting
· How joint working across the health and social care system and wider community programme will enable independence and support people to live well

	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Robust, innovative, flexible joint working relationships that clearly demonstrates seamless integration across multiple agencies 

· Clear understanding of wider opportunities and a flexible approach to accessing these

· Clearly demonstrated understanding of how the proposed service will enhance quality of life and independence by joint working with specialist services
· The development of partnership that enable support to be drawn around individual and families

	2.5

	Question 4.16 Please detail how you will use IT and other mechanisms to    innovatively manage support solutions and maximise delivery across the county including provision in rural and urban areas. (Max 3 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· Use of IT, social media etc 

· Range of contact points and methods for delivering solutions

· Systems for managing periods of high or low demand

· How innovative support solutions will ensure out of hours coverage and support across rural and urban communities

	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Clearly demonstrated innovative systems

· Flexible contact to manage clients changing circumstances

· Robust mechanisms for ensuring all service users receive  the appropriate level of support, reflecting their current need and location

· Clearly demonstrated flexible approach to demand management.

· Clearly demonstrated understanding of the needs of urban and rural communities


	2.5

	Question 4.17 Please identify how you propose to monitor and evaluate the success of the service.  These will form may form part of the key performance metrics of the contract (Max 2 sides A4)
Bidders response should include but not be limited to:

· What and how you would identify as criteria for success
· How you would measure success over the life of the contract

· Clearly defined, measurable success criteria


	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Demonstrates that people with dementia, their carer and  their wider family network are fully involved in setting and evaluating success criteria
· Realistic but challenging success criteria

· Clear understanding of how to measure quality of life,  social inclusion and independence in people living with dementia
· Demonstrates clear, robust, measurable and realistic success criteria.
	2.5

	Question 4.18 Case Study (Max 4 sides A4)
Julie is 58 years old and lives with her husband in her own property. She doesn’t work and have two grown up children; both married with children and work full time. Her husband works and often stays away from home. Julie has a family dog and enjoys taking him out for a walk. Julie and her husband Paul lived what might be seen as a very traditional marriage. Paul worked and brought in the wage; whilst Julie ran the household.  

Julie’s children started becoming concerned about her welfare when she started to frequently misplace her car; and on one occasion became disorientated in a car park quite a distance from where she had originally parked. However, neither Julie nor her husband Paul believed there was anything wrong.
Julie’s children took her to the GP; she was referred to for further assessment and eventually diagnosed with frontal temporal lobe dementia.
As Julie’s dementia progressed, she started to face challenges with her memory, which was seen in a rapid decline in weight. She was seen walking her dog continuously whilst Paul went to work, leading to her neighbours reporting concerns to the RSPCA. She began to get frantic when in the house alone and would often call her husband throughout the day asking when he was coming home. She started to repeat herself, both in actions and verbal communication.
Paul was forced to give up work and struggled not only coming to terms with not only Julie’s diagnosis, but the new role he had adopted since Julie’s condition deteriorated. As a proud father and husband, he was reluctant to ask for help and often lacked patience. He started to avoid contact with anyone outside the family network and was reluctant to go out in public with Julie as he was embarrassed about what people thought. 
How would you proceed with this case?  Your answer should include but not be limited to:

· How would you assess the strengths and needs of Julie, Paul and their children?
· How you will support Julie and Paul to access self-help but has the confidence to access support, if and when required to live independent?

· What support you would draw around Julie and her family to enable them to live well and what partnerships would you develop to do so?

· How you would ensure Julie, Paul and their children were part of this process?
· What co-production opportunities you might envisage for Julie and Paul?
· How you would facilitate Julie and Paul to develop social networks that might benefit their physical and emotional wellbeing?
· How will you support Julie and Paul to manage the progression of dementia, and times of crisis?


	Evaluation Criteria for this Question:

· Flexible and person centred approach including a clear assessment of where Julie and Paul are, in their experience of living with dementia
· Demonstrated ability to support Julie and Paul throughout their experience with dementia using a variety of methods

· Understanding of other services that might benefit Julie and Paul, and how to access these

· Demonstrated ability in providing the information, guidance and tools to support Julie and Paul to manage times of crisis

· Demonstrated understanding of the role of social inclusion and the community in enabling independence and supporting both Julie and Paul to live well
Bidders must score a minimum of 3 on this question
	2.5 

	Total Weighting 
	30%


